

# AGUSTIN FIORI

CAMPILLO 550 · CÓRDOBA, ARGENTINA · (0351) 156171875 · [DRCROW@GMAIL.COM](mailto:DRCROW@GMAIL.COM)

I love to build things and find solutions to problems. Making easier the life of the users is a great satisfaction. From the beginning of my career I always enjoyed sharing my knowledge with my coworkers and having the opportunity to mentor new resources is something that I like a lot.

Most of my work experience is in PHP & Wordpress but right now I'm learning a bit of MERN (Mongo, Express, React, Node) because I think that JS is the future of web development.



---

# SKILLS

## PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES & TOOLS



## LANGUAGES

Spanish  
English

Native  
Intermediate

---

# EXPERIENCE

## SENIOR PHP DEVELOPER

2018 - Present

CLARIKA

For this company I participated in the development of several ecommerce sites using Prestashop and WordPress (WooCommerce) with advanced customizations. I integrated this sites to several ERPs using Django (Python) for the sincronization of products, clients, invoices, etc.

PHP WordPress PrestaShop MySQL MSSQL PostgreSQL Nginx Linux Git

## SENIOR PHP DEVELOPER

2008 - 2018

## M8

In my ten years in this company I had the opportunity to participate in a wide range of projects for several clients in many technologies. From email marketing, Facebook applications and pages, Wordpress and Drupal sites to custom made CMSs, Laravel and Lumen projects and many more. The most relevant clients I worked for were Mexicana Airlines, Sony, Ford, KFC and General Mills.

PHP WordPress MySQL Apache Linux Git

## PROJECT LEADER

2008 - 2010

### GREEN SOFTWARE

For this company I liderated a small team dedicated to develop a web application for administration of an american law firm. The technologies that we used were CodeIgniter (PHP) and MySQL for the backend and Bootstrap for the frontend (we used ExtJS as a replacement of Bootstrap for an updated version of the project) on a Linux Apache server.

PHP CodeIgniter HTML CSS ExtJS MySQL Apache Linux Git

## SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

2007 - 2009

### MINDSMACK

Here I worked in several projects. Most of them were WAMP or LAMP web pages for clients of USA and Europe. The more important clients for who I worked were Citi Bank and WWE among

others.

PHP MySQL HTML CSS JS

## SENIOR DEVELOPER

2006 - 2009

### VACA CONSTRUCCIONES

I developed and maintained an application for managing gas stations. The main app was developed in VB6 + Access and communicated with an array of custom hardware using PIC + RFID. Also I migrated this project to work in the cloud using PHP + MySQL and migrated the hardware to Arduino.

VB 6 Access Electronics PIC RFID Arduino

## DEVELOPER

2003 - 2007

### C.UNIX

Here I developed several small VB6 applications and numerous PHP websites using Wordpress and also custom made CMSs. Most of the clients were local bussinesses. Also I had the opportunity to participate in some ASP, Action Script, Java and C development projects.

VB 6 PHP MySQL MSSQL Apache Linux

## PROFESSOR

2003 - 2007

### C.UNIX

## L.UNIX

I dictated several courses oriented to engineering students and professionals. The main topics were PHP + MySQL + Apache developmet but also dictated classes about networks, hardware repair, Linux servers and Java.

PHP MySQL Apache Linux

## PROFESSOR

2003

### INSTITUTO IQ

I dictated several courses oriented to engineering students. The main topics were Visual Basic 6 and Java.

VB 6 Java

## CONSULTANT / DEVELOPER

2000 - 2005

### FREELANCE

I had worked for several clients as consultant and developer. One of the most interesting projects was a client/server app for technical support with text and voice chat. Also developed a (extremely basic) neural network for a video game engine.

VB 6 Access C++

---

# EDUCATION

## UTN (UNIVERSIDAD TECNOLÓGICA NACIONAL)

TECHNICAL PROGRAMMER

2000 - 2003

## FAMAF (FACULTAD DE MATEMÁTICA, ASTRONOMÍA Y FÍSICA)

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE (NOT GRADUATED)

2004 - 2006

